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Dear Sir/Madam

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

Application by Association British Ports for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the Immingham Green Energy Terminal.

Adequacy of consultation request

Thank you for consulting Lincolnshire County Council (LCC), as an adjoining authority for the
purposes of sections 42 and 43 of the Planning Act 2008.

LCC have no comments to make in respect of the adequacy of consultation in respect of this
proposal.

Yours faithfully

Juatine Pvsudlern

for Neil McBride
Head of Planning
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